Cl1 TY O F
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2014 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Invocation

Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum

Public Participation

A. Presentation: Brilliance in Business Awards

City Council Meeting Minutes of November 17, 2014 and November 24, 2014

Corporate Disbursement Report
- December 1, 2014 ($601,407.33)

Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote:

° Public Affairs Committee:

(A)Resolution No. 14-R-0073 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Certain Contract Between the City of West Chicago and B&F Construction Code
Services, Inc. for Plan Review, Inspection Services and Code Enforcement
Services (for an amount not to exceed $345,000 per year).

(B) Resolution No. 14-R-0045 — A Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Law
Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement and the Existence and Formation of the
Illinois Law Enforcement Alarm System by Intergovernmental Cooperation.

o Items Not Sent to Committee:

(C)Resolution No. 14-R-0074- A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Accept a Plat
of Easement for a Watermain and Ingress-Egress — 314 S. Neltnor Boulevard —
Autozone.

475 Main Street T (630) 293-2200 Ruben Pineda
. - MAYOR
West Chicago, 1llinois F (630) 293-3028 :
i s teh o3 Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman
60185 www.westchicago.org \ cnrgycu-.ni; CITY ADMINISTRATOR




City Council Meeting
December 1,2014
Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

(D)Resolution No. 14-R-0075 — A Resolution Authorizing the City to Submit a
Brownfields Clean-up Grant Application to the USEPA for the West Washington
Street Redevelopment Project.

(E) Appointment of Melissa Birch to an Unexpired Term — Ward 4 Alderman
(effective December 15, 2014).

(F) Appointment of Michael Uplegger as Acting Chief of Police.

Reports by Committees

Unfinished Business

New Business

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

December 2, 2014 Plan Commission/ZBA
December 4, 2014 Infrastructure Committee
December 8, 2014 Development Committee
December 9, 2014 Finance Committee
Mayor’s Comments

Executive Session

A. Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)
B. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

Adjournment




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO — 475 Main Street
S CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
November 17, 2014

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Aillegiance to the Flag. Alderman Murphy led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. The City Clerk gave the in?ocation.

4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll Cali found Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, James E. Beifuss, Jr., Donald F. Earley, James
Smith, Laura Grodoski, Alton Hallett, Sandy Dimas, Alan Murphy, John C. Smith, Mark
Edwalds, Rebecca Stout, John F. Banas, and Matt Fuesting present. Alderman Kurt
Meissner was absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was also present.

Also in attendance were City Attorney Patrick K. Bond, Public Works Director Rob Flatter, City
Administrator Michae! L. Guttman, and Community Development Director John D. Said.

5. Public Participation. No one spoke during Public Participation.

6. City Council Meeting Minutes — November 3, 2014. Alderman Dimas made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Fuesting, to approve the minutes of November 3, 2014, with no
changes. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, James Smith, Grodoski, Hallett,
Dimas, Murphy, John Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Fuesting. Voting Nay: 0. Motion
carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman John Smith made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Banas, to approve the November 17, 2014, Corporate Disbursement Report in the
amount of $ 449,834.34. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, James Smith,
Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas, John Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Fuesting. Voting Nay: 0.
Alderman Murphy abstained. Motion carried.

8. Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote.
* Development Committee: Alderman Stout read and explained the following item:

A. Resolution 14-R-0070 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Executé a
Certain Downtown Facade Grant Program Agreement — Tony Arias — 112 Galena Street

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Beifuss, to adopt the above item.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, James Smith, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Murphy, John Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Fuesting. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

* Infrastructure Committee: Alderman Beifuss read and explained the following
items:

B. Resolution 14-R-0066 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract with Chemtrade for the Procurement of Liquid Aluminum Sulfate for FY 2015 (for an
amount not to exceed ($21,868.00)

C. Resolution 14-R-0067 — A Resolution Authorizing the Maybr to Execute a
Contract with Continental Carbonic Products, Inc. for the Procurement of Liquid Carbon
Dioxide for FY 2015 (for an amount not to exceed $37,500.00)

D. Resolution 14-R-0068 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract with Rowell Chemical Corporation for the Procurement of Liquid Sodium
Hypochiorite for FY 2015 (for an amount not to exceed $53,288.00)

E. Resolution 14-R-0069 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract with Mississippi Lime Company for the Procurement of Rotary Hydrated Lime for FY
2015 (for an amount not to exceed $294,348.00)

F. Resolution 14-R-0071 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract with Marcott Enterprises, Inc. for the Procurement of Course and Fine Aggregate
Material Delivered (for an amount not to exceed $31,225.00)

G. Resolution 14-R-0072 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute
Contract Amendment No. 1 with Operations Management International, inc. for Professional




City of West Chicago
Reaular Cify Council Minutes
November 17, 2014

Page 2

Services Related to the Management and Operation of the City’s Wastewater Treatment Plant
(for an amount not to exceed $20,224.00)

H. Reject — All Bids for the 2014 Sanitary Sewer System Rehabilitation Project

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Dimas, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, James Smith, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Murphy, John Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Fuesting. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

* Public Affairs Committee: Alderman Chassee read and explained the following
item:

l. Resolution 14-R-0065 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Certain Contract between the City of West Chicago and Phalen Consulting, Inc. for the
Operation of the West Chicago City Museum

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Earley, to adopt the above item.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, James Smith, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Murphy, John Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Fuesting. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

* [tem Not Sent to Committee: Mayor Pineda read and explained the following item:

J. Ordinance 14-0-0028 — An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances
of the City of West Chicago ~ Chapter 3, Section 3-12(C) — Decreasing the Number of A-2, B-
3 and | Liquor Licenses

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman John Smith, to adopt the above item.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, James Smith, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Murphy, John Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Fuesting. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

9. Reports by Committees.

A. Deny — Request for a Landmark Nomination for the St. Mary’s Catholic Church
Campus

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Grodoski, to deny the request for a
Landmark Nomination for the St. Mary’s Catholic Church Campus. Voting Aye: Aldermen
Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas, Murphy, John Smith, Edwalds, Stout
Banas, and Fuesting. Voting Nay: Alderman Jim Smith. Motion carried.

10. Unfinished Business. None

11. New Business. Alderman Banas, with respect to the matter of St. Mary’s Church, said
he was surprised that anyone could make an application for landmark status. He requested
that other communities be surveyed to see if they have third party apphcaﬂons and the resuits
reported to the Development Committee. Alderman Fuesting said he joins in that request.
The Mayor said he will direct staff to research this matter and bring the information to the
Development Committee.

12. Correspondence and Announcements.

Upcoming Meetings

November 18, 2014 Plan Commission/ZBA (cancelled)
November 18, 2014 Historical reservation Commission
November 24, 2014 Public Affairs Committee
November 27, 2014 Finance Committee (cancelled)

The City Clerk announced that the Holiday Party for the Community, sponsored by the
American Legion/Veterans of Foreign Wars, would be held on Saturday, December 13, 2014,
" starting at 5:30 pm at the American Legion. Dinner will be served at 7:00 pm. Cost is $20.00
per person or two for $35.00. Members of the community are invited to attend

Alderman Murphy said the vote certification for the Forest Preserve election will be tomorrow.
Pending those results, this evening could be his last City Council meeting as an Alderman of
the 4" Ward. He said it has been an honor and a privilege to serve. He has enjoyed working
with each person and said it has been a great ride. He looks forward to serving as a Forest

Preserve Commissioner for District 8. He thanked everyone saying again that it has been an
honor.




City of West Chicago

Regutfar City Council Minutes
November 17, 2014
Page 3

13. Mayor’'s Comments. Thanksgiving is coming and the Mayor wished everyone a very
healthy and happy Thanksgiving. The weather is going to be dismal, so everyone who is
traveling should be very careful. The Mayor wants everyone to stay safe.

The Mayor thanked Alderman Murphy for his service and said it has been a pleasure working
with him all these years. Alderman Murphy is a home-grown West Chicagoan, Now he is
going to the Forest Preserve where he will make West Chicago proud. West Chicago has a
lot of Forest Preserves and we are sure he will take care of our community.

14. Executive Session. At 7:15 pm, Alderman Murphy made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Earley, to adjourn into executive session to discuss personnel matters {5 ILCS
120/2(c)(1)] and review of Official Record [5 ILCS120/2(c)(21)]. The motion was carried by
voice vote.

Minutes for the executive session are filed separately. _
14. ltems to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session. Not applicable.

15. Adjournment. See above.

Respectiully submitted,

N :
Nancy M. Smith
City Clerk




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO — 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Special Meeting
November 24, 2014

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Alderman Becky Stout led all in the pledge of
allegiance.

3. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll Cali found Aldermen Lori Chassee, Donald F. Earley, James Smith, Laura Grodoski,
Alton Hallett, Sandy Dimas John C. Smith Jr., Kurt Meissner, Mark Edwalds, Rebecca Stout,
and John F. Banas present. Aldermen James E. Beifuss, Jr. and Matt Fuesting were absent.
The Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was absent.

Also in attendance were City Attorney Patrick K. Bond, Director of Administrative Services
Linda M. Martin and City Administrator Michael L. Guttman.

4. Executive Session — Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1) — Alderman Chassee
made a motion, seconded by Alderman John Smith to recess into Executive Session. Voting
Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Earley, James Smith, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas, John Smith,
Meissner, Edwalds, Stout, and Banas. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

5. Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session. No final action was
taken after Executive Session.

6. Adjournment. At 6:31 p.m., Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Stout, to adjourn. Motion was carried by voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael L. Guttman
City Administrator




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

ITEM TITLE: ,
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: %A

Resolution No. 14-R-0073
Consulting Agreement — Inspectional Services FILE NUMBER:
City of West Chicago / B&F Construction Code Services

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: 11-24-14
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: 12-1-14

STAFF REVIEW: John D. Said SIGNATURE ﬂ)

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman
SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

Several months ago, City staff began preparing an RFP (Request for Proposals) for inspectional services due to the
impending (December 31, 2014) expiration of the contract between the City and B&F Construction Code Services. Staff
opted to pursue an RFP process to ensure that the City have the best possible inspectional services and to benchmark
pricing to see if the City was paying properly for these services. Collectively, code enforcement, building inspections and
building plan reviews are referred to as "inspectional services".

This request for approval of the consulting agreement (or "contract") is the final step in that RFP process. The process
included preparation, and then wide distribution of the RFP inviting contractors to submit proposals. A "pre-proposal"
conference was held so that potential bidders could discuss inspectional services with the City, and to ask about the City
operations related to these services. Four contractors attended the conference.

Four contractors submitted proposals. From these four, City staff selected the three most qualified firms to interview.
Interviews were then conducted with each, and B&F was the unanimous choice to again be the inspectional services
contractor for the City. B&F has served the City well since it was retained in 2006, and after meeting with the three
candidate contractors, staff supports continuing with B&F as the best option for the City. B&F was also the least expensive
of the firms that responded to the RFP. Staff participating in this process consisted of the City Administrator, Assistant
Community Development Director and Community Development Director.

The draft agreement between the City and B&F is substantially the same as the existing agreement, with updates and
additional requirements concerning notifications of staffing changes, stipulations for B&F staffing experience and
inspectional performance. Another notable addition is that B&F will begin to provide additional staff presence in the City,
with the presence of a full-time supervisor.

The addition of the full-time supervisor results in a price increase from $307,000 annually to $345,000 annually for each of
the four years of the contract. However, this change is expected to enhance inspectional services provided to the City, with
increased oversight and an additional B&F professional to assist with project workload. Further, the longer (four-year) term
of the contract provides more continuity for City budgeting as compared to the previous one or two-year contract lengths

which included price increases every year or two. Building plan review fees remain unchanged from what is being currently
paid to B&F.

This new agreement will provide a continuity of inspectional services for the next four years, along with some fine tuning to
improve efficiency. As noted in the contract, the City (through its contractor) conducts a high volume of inspections each
year. This includes the following estimates for inspections conducted annually: 850 residential rental, 350 occupancy
changes, 2,000 complaints (service calls), 25-50 overcrowding investigations and 1,100 building inspections.

B&F officials will be present at the Public Affairs Committee meeting, should any questions arise.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 14-R-0073.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Public Affairs Committee recommends approval of Resolution No. 14-R-0073 for the contract between the City of West
Chicago and B&F Construction Code Services.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

ITEM TITLE: Resolution No. 14-R-0045

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: B

A Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Law Enforcement
Mutual Aid Agreement and the Existence and Formation of the | FILE NUMBER:
Illinois Law Enforcement Alarm System by Intergovernmental
Cooperation. COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: November
24,2014

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: December 1, 2014

STAFF REVIEW: Laz Perez, Chief of Police SIGNATURE

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman
SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

The Tllinois Law Enforcement Alarm System (ILEAS) was created in 2002 to meet the needs of local law
enforcement agencies throughout the State of Illinois in matters of mutual aid, during times of disasters and
emergencies. Today, ILEAS has over 900 member agencies. The City of West Chicago Police Department has been
a member of ILEAS since its inception.

In 2014, ILEAS completed a yearlong internal audit of the organization’s operations and policies. The audit
identified the need for ILEAS to develop a new Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement (LEMAA). The new

LEMAA has been provided to all of the member agencies with a request that it be signed and returned to ILEAS by
March 2015.

Staff has prepared a resolution allowing the Mayor to sign the LEMAA on behalf of the City. A copy of the LEMAA
has been attached for your review.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Staff recommends sending Resolution No. 14-R-0045 to the City Council for approval.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Public Affairs unanimously recommends approval of Resolution No. 14-R-0045.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NumMBER: __ BC_

Plat of Easement for Watermain and Ingress-Egress

314 S. Neltnor Blvd. FILE NUMBER:

AutoZone

Res. 14-R-0074 COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: N/A
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: December 1,
2014

STAFF REVIEW: John D. Said SIGNATURE J[: L

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

AutoZone constructed a new building at the southwest corner of Main St. and Neltnor Blvd. As part of
the construction, an existing on-site 6 inch diameter watermain was abandoned and replaced with a
new on-site 8 inch diameter watermain. Because the watermain was constructed in a different location
on the site, a new easement needs to be granted reflecting the location of the new watermain. A plat
of abrogation for the existing easement is not included because sanitary sewer and storm sewer are
located within the easement and thus it must remain in place. The plat also includes ingress-egress
easement provisions. This has been included at the property owners request to provide access to ad-
jacent businesses through the AutoZone site.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Consideration of the requested plat of easement for watermain and ingress-egress on the property lo-
cated at 314 S. Neltnor Blvd.

COMMITTEE ACTION:

This item did not go before a Committee for consideration.




RESOLUTION NO. 14-R-0074
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT A PLAT OF
EASEMENT FOR WATERMAIN AND INGRESS-EGRESS LOCATED AT
314 S. NELTNOR BOULEVARD - AUTOZONE
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of West Chicago, in

regular session assembled, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to accept a Plat of
Easement for a watermain and ingress-egress located on the property at 314 S. Nelinor
Boulevard, according to the plat prepared by U.S. Surveyor, consisting of one (1)
sheet, with a final revision date of September 26, 2013 as attached hereto and

incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”.

APPROVED this 1% day of December 2014.

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Ruben Pineda, Mayor

ATTEST:

Nancy M. Smith, City Clerk




“qesns uen Gy 080INMD 5o 10 )

58109 U efodu) VEa
0y waey / fq papwang

|
_

2
%
s_m
mm
&m_m
oz
g2
573
w
e
Bsk
er
e
= 5
EEp
of

I

BRSNS SATHISPIR A Wb

02 =.} FIVOS

L60'7T,

IrOL

353493 ~SS2u0

rotd

00TL .
3 00,0000 N 4

M 00,0008 SN

I/
N

| #,00,00.065

b 20

WS & 00,0000 s{

|

L0192 4 00000 S

WI.00 7Tt 3 00,00.08 H
($940-C3Y WALSS R D)

ANINANAY
SRANINAY,

NRNASYAN

a 1o

o

96160-088
0110 ‘¥38VIVL
ar
(D)WeID¥ LTLTO
3 b3 g oeRll

SrTIS ey
OO'6TT 3 00,0000 N

o

RN

A
R

$E5086
[ .Sv858e ]
30y 71150 |

T30
,.00,40.065

JINANJO1EASQ 1938IS NIV
90-002-101-¥0# 130BYd

3 00,0087 S .
TeEar s I resi]

e

Plustepogipemibe ot y

i

e

Girove

g-cr,

22278277

.00,60.00 S

M

tahrezé A 000000 S

(O.001rE 3 00,0004 H

OL0 "38eIvL
/N

{3)a020Y 1ZYT O

WAy bE C10dkY

STT9 M IPESEE N
AN L NS LA NP e ot e v v v T e T,
ARIAIIRTNANEN NRANANANNAN NS

1 b5 oL
2700Emaie0r T

(AVM~30-1HDIE orend)

[3FULs NIVH

3 101
INZNAOIIAZ LA3YLS NIVR
09-002~ 101~ 0¥ 1IDuvd

3 TR
N ATARA LR AN Y

LA%'e5t

B
8 —

227774

o~
AAASAATIE S

e
Lr.S5.00 N

URRARRRARRRR
A
LK

/4,
hff

SRV FIROQ
Li b erorce

Lzt
3 459048 N

S
1T} \

s’

3 e eiop

[—sge | foei]
Shidzig_ O40MD | HIBNTI QBCHD | TIonaT od | shidvy { 30D

‘inab P00 O 1T

ru 60,0788 §

G L )
1o}

erg ey Mo o B> i A

_
|

OTCH BEAE AT

£
g
4
]
3
i3
p
m
g
T
5
3

2808
M 60,2788 N

—

L5498 ka1
Py
96160~09Y
L0 ¥RYINL
/N
Y 101

~. 0062
*.u L7, 5500 R

|
_
_
_
|
|
_

002101 ~+0f 13Duvd

85—

Bu1e-tee 1} D) Jaran oz

—
—

_

///__

83160-g,
N
5 diryn
o

—

SE6'sE —

T ey e
[0 P —
906505 5 e

~

—d

tansn v N R S

8%
ad
L]
“

3.0 S

Was'or

288}

2

HOATT) SEL-ECh

W 00vI) JEIR
@02 v 3 HT
EEIHAUY 20310

EELNEINVET CT L AICIET~ L

L ‘NOLLYOOT L03r0¥d
201600-¥01 "OH ISHIN JOASAING BUEY BaDERWYS
Dbkl B RN RSPLY LIS GATY

BRASIEY WIS Dt OLIAAI ANt ST b

@ EVEIATINEIIS 77

“wagarda 04

- sos9 oS
Oz oI iR

HO4 QFUVEIH
e

SSANTIT™ 40 Javss “ANOY TIIVERT

=

DIGZALE1 | Ooeis Aruria
UBLQ0-SED S AT P CaAIbg ST
Bunn” 3 tngdd

e £ ARG oy OGNS
s ITHDNAS v WIS O Gibne A RN 0D
NGNS OVE 15600 SXUYMIINY LIOAITA O Shened S Judt Gt WIINGH GDIS SI0MNE RU
WO1 COYIM3 1S3 0 D InL 0L 1GATSD KY Shelrad A3 1S04it I a3 QINYadds SYA
Sl Svw YOGS 01 WHITKLIONS SHTH WY G0N A A3N0TE 1INt ASUMD UL B Setl
Q3vana 2> 10>

iss
Croomin 40 uns.

NAMNI) FMOIBAE

seis 20 Wi

2074 WD BN 40 IO0E W GXWIE STR e Ry
 fiee o 28 AT T 30 1) SN A0 30000 40 Tourd
SANWIIA g N QuOI3e ads AP Gew ST A S St

(G240 o w0
BoraTe R s
IBTNDD $BICE LB ITYD

)

sy

vien

18 fap = enp 449101 Ko PelmIIIS g
vaion® INSATED SO SaD TR SN 19 N 4TUN) IO T NG
Wogtq 19 W) TSUTNG W 42 1) It 18 GO0 A1G Gy arn

mwwéz 0 a0y

s qrong Ao

U0, TNIANAD WY NIWGI SUD ON wOHVR COTIMD SIS SO 43

Imas MOIEADOD I e ez

w0t av e Sou DA TAVVIDH DY GV A% N3N NI
KNS L35 MIOEN SYSOdRG Qe SIS0 AL W03 SLIV AVINNA Grie TIas trr

D Sv UGAMLLN OTS I S343NI0 O 03005 330 DHL ZOTIWGHICY G1Y NICS 18 1nd
fag 20 I8 TUYIAN PUINKO 5 ‘UONBALSIN 6430023 B4l OF QIBYSEAS Juy EHIL Jsone
SWAADd 175 P 30 OF I OL IVGHX ATIHGEA Y -

C0 "ONEINDA VLS Dok 3¢ TALIID OYE WOL D e SNARA ANTICK ¥

vt s3D agnom

# Aoy
s,

Skae o Hng

WD) SAUrCH

CUOT QYT 0 Ard S e ST - 4¢ alied

HONOK QUK SUTIYE DAL UIUD KDIIH 0O DY
CUVHAT 30 0L IS B QLA Wk 4D el Goy WOJIN GIUISID AnGdied FiL 10 NHITQ
I TOAFG-G08E, €4 1SAU1 3¢ MGHA T #6RL b 4T GLITO ININDNZY AL ¥ 00 SINGV00
410N 23U 5¥ Wad 1S1ean 01 35 N LUIA 1 TRE AAL3) 01 9 it

Lnran 0 14003

Do 0 un

AV WOserud

€107 3T sanwaon B AP S0 R0 14 Tams X Uvera 4 PPN PO

o<y CHNNSIL K0 2oV KA W CHIL B TI8 GO
00 v 60 409 CO w3 heeni 10 ¥ 41 16D W6

300 T 70 S 00 wies ¥ I par am vy
T DOIEe ¢ N SIE 44 Vi 61 OB 0F uine
miorss prno

i

—HO

ANINISVIZ




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: _ ¥D

A Resolution authorizing the City to Submit a Brown-
fields Clean-up Grant application to the USEPA for the FILE NUMBER:
West Washington Street Redevelopment Project

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: N/A

Res. 14-R-0075 COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: Dec. 1, 2014

STAFF REVIEW: John D. Said SIGNATURE_ O

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

Attached is a resolution that authorizes the City to submit a Brownfields Clean-up Grant Application to
the United States EPA. The funds, if awarded by the USEPA, will be used to remediate soil contami-
nation within the West Washington Street Redevelopment Project Area. The City will request two
$240,000 grants with a matching amount from the City of $96,000. The City’s matching funding will
come from the Downtown TIF district fund as well as in-kind services from City staff. City staff is cur-
rently coordinating the preparation of the grant application with Bryan Environmental Consultants, who
is the City’s contracted environmental consultant for this project. The completed application, which in-
cludes the attached resolution approved by the City Council, must be submitted to the USEPA by De-
cember 19, 2014. This item did not go before a Committee for consideration because of the time con-
straints imposed by the USEPA for compiling the application.

As part of the application submittal the City must conduct a public meeting and provide a draft of the
grant application for public review and comment. This meeting is scheduled for Thursday, December
4™ at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall. The meeting’s minutes and any comments received must be included in
the application submittal to the USEPA. A follow up public meeting may be scheduled prior to the De-
cember 19" submittal deadline to address any comments received.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Consideration of the requested resolution authorizing the City to submit a Brownfields Clean-up Grant
application to the USEPA for the West Washington Street Redevelopment Project.

COMMITTEE ACTION:

This item did not go before a Committee for consideration.




A-Scr\lr- [tem gi_

Melissa Birch grew up in West Chicago, attended West Chicago High School and
graduated from Northern lllinois University with a degree in English. She is
currently employed as the bid coordinator for William V. MacGill & Co, where she
reviews contract purchasing agreements, provides customer service support, and
occasionally travels as a sales representative. She recently purchased her first
home in West Chicago with fiancé Evan Ferguson, and sharing their home is
their beloved beagle, Buckley.

Her civic involvements began early through volunteering with her church, St.
Michael's UCC in West Chicago, and taking on volunteer roles with the American
Legion, its Auxiliary, West Chicago Sister Cities, West Chicago Garden Club,
West Chicago Lions Club, and serving on the Mexican Independence Day
Committee.

Her love of West Chicago naturally expanded from volunteerism to government
service starting with an appointment to the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of
Appeals in December 2012, and appointment to the Civil Service Commission in
June 2013.




